& Outlook

(No subject)

Date Wed 28/01/2026 14:14
To  Butler, Robbie <robbie.butler@mia.niassembly.gov.uk>

“Dear Mr Butler, Considering =zt kncvdedgs of
a ban for picking Periwinkles. This would severally impact me financially, with the cost of living crisis
I find this a good way to help supplement my income. | cannot see the need for a ban and cannot
believe the notice given. Thanks
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-BAN ON PICKING PERIWINKLES

From Committee.AgriEnvRural@niassembly.gov.uk
Draft saved Wed 28/01/2026 15:37

From:
Date: 28 January 2026 at 15:02:59 GMT
To: "Butler, Robbie" <robbie.butler@mla.niassembly.gov.uk>

Subject: BAN ON PICKING PERIWINKLES

Dear Mr Butler

Considering recent knowledge of a ban for picking Periwinkles. This would severally impact me
financially, with the cost of living crisis. | find this a good way to help supplement my income. |
cannot see the need for a ban and cannot believe the notice given.

Thanks.
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-Fw: Periwinkles

From:

Sent: 28 January 2026 14:48

To: Butler, Robbie <robbie.butler@mla.niassembly.gov.uk>
Subject: Periwinkles

“Dear Mr Butler,

Considering recent knowledge of a ban for picking Periwinkles. This would severally impact me financially,
with the cost of living crisis | find this a good way to help supplement my income. | cannot see the need
for a ban and cannot believe the notice given.

Thanks
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Date Wed 28/01/2026 14:08
To  Butler, Robbie <robbie.butler@mla.niassembly.gov.uk>

Dear Mr Butler,

Considering recent knowledge of a ban for picking Periwinkles.
This would severally impact me financially, with the cost of living
crisis | find this a good way to help supplement my income. |
cannot see the need for a ban and cannot believe the notice
given.

Thanks
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Whelks

Date Wed 28/01/2026 14:12
To  Butler, Robbie <robbie.butler@mla.niassembly.gov.uk>

Dear Mr Butler,

Considering recent knowledge of a ban for picking Periwinkles. This would severally impact me
financially, with the cost of living crisis | find this a good way to help supplement my income. |
cannot see the need for a ban and cannot believe the notice given.

Thanks
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Winkles

From
Date Wed 28/01/2026 14:11
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



&8 Outlook

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



